

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: Toby.McKenna@rockpointgs.com

October 31, 2023

Mr. Tobias McKenna
Chief Executive Officer
Wild Goose Storage, LLC
607 8th Ave. SW
Suite 400
Calgary, AB T2P 0A7

CPF 1-2023-054-NOA

Dear Mr. McKenna:

From August 15, 2022, through August 19, 2022, inspectors from the California Geologic Energy Management Division (CalGEM), acting as an agent for the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.) inspected Wild Goose Storage, LLC's (WGS) procedures for the Wild Goose Storage Field in Butte County, California. As a result of the inspection, WGS was issued a Notice of Amendment on September 14, 2023 requiring WGS to amend certain aspects of its procedures.

WGS submitted its amended procedures on October 13, 2023. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration